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GENERAL NOTICES
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ELECTIONS ACT
(Cap 262)

Pursuant to its mandate under paragraph 1 of chapter 1 of schedule 3 to the Elections Act, the

Electoral Commission is opening the following Registration Centres;

Registration Centre Date Time Location
District Administration 4th — 12t July 09:00am to 07:00pm | Grand Anse Praslin
District Administration 4th — 12t July 09:00am to 07:00pm | Baie Ste Anne Praslin
District Administration 4th — 12t July 09:00am to 07:00pm | Inner Islands
Electoral Commission HQ 4t — 12t July 08:00am to 08:00pm | Mont Fleuri
Electoral Commission HQ 5t July 09:00am to 05:00pm | Mont Fleuri
District Administration 5t July 09:00am to 05:00pm | Anse Royale
District Administration 5t July 09:00am to 05:00pm | Bel Air
District Administration 5t July 09:00am to 05:00pm | Plaisance
Electoral Commission HQ 6t July 09:00am to 02:00pm | Mont Fleuri
Hypermarket 6t July 09:00am to 02:00pm | Bois De Rose

Qualified citizens are invited to submit their applications for registration as a voter,
transfer, change of name, correction, or objections at the registration centers.

Dated 27" day of June, 2025.

Sheena Max

CHIEF REGISTRATION OFFICER
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No. 670 of 2025
NOTICE

ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT, 2018

(Act No. 4 of 2018)

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 7(1) of The Access to Information Act, 2018
(Act 4 of 2018) the head of Fair Trading Commission hereby designates Emma-Mae
Frederick as the Information Officer for Fair Trading Commission replacing Shane
Chang-Seng.

Dated this: 27" May, 2025

Name of Head of Information Holder: Mrs. Frederika Poussou
Designation: Chief Executive Officer
Organisation Name: Fair Trading Commission

Contact Details of Information Officer
Telephone: 4289115 / 4325250
Email: io@ftc.sc

No. 671 of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23)
Notice of Appointment of Joint Executors

Notice is hereby given that on the 14" day of March 2025, the Curator appointed Wilson
France Rachel of Beau Vallon, Mahe, Seychelles NIN: 959-0114-2-1-66, Juliana Quilindo nee
Rachel of Mont Plaisir, Mahe, Seychelles NIN: 962-0191-2-0-86 and Ramona Stephanie
Rachel of Mont Plaisir, Mahe, Seychelles NIN: 960-0270-2-0-75 as the joint executors of the
succession of the deceased Elize Rachel also known as Elise Rachel, under section 23 of the
Curatelle Act.

Dated this 14" day of March, 2025.
CURATOR

No. 672 of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23)

Notice of Appointment of Executrix

Notice is hereby given that on the 23" day of May 2025, the Curator appointed Junena Paulette
Antat of Anse Boileau, Mahe, Seychelles NIN: 991-0864-1-0-65, as the executrix of the
succession of the deceased, Gisele Francoise Antat nee Derjacques also known as Gisele Antat
and Gisele Antat nee Derjacques, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 23" day of May, 2025.
CURATOR
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No. 673 of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23)

Notice of Appointment of Executrix

Notice is hereby given that on the 23" day of May 2025, the Curator appointed P Janet Anne
Macey, Electing domicile at the Chambers of Kwantema Simara Law Chamber Suite 104
Premier Building, Victoria, Mahe, Seychelles, Passport No: 144343763, as the executrix of the
succession of the deceased Simon David James Macey, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 23" day of May, 2025.
CURATOR

No. 674 of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23)

Notice of Extension of Time (Executor)

Notice is hereby given that on the 30" day of May 2025, the Curator extended the mandate of
Michel Ramasamy Chetty, Anse Aux Pins, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 950-0040-1-1-76, as the
executor of the succession of the deceased, Dauphine Therese Grace Julienne, under section 23
of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 30" day of May, 2025.
CURATOR

No. 675 of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23)

Notice of Appointment of Executor

Notice is hereby given that on the 06" day of June 2025, the Curator appointed James
Benjamin Leo Stravens of Perseverance, Mahe, Seychelles NIN: 980-0250-1-1-61, as the
executor of the succession of the 1" deceased Marie-Therese Antoine and the 2™
deceased Nicolas Benjamin Roger Antoine, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 06" day of June, 2025.
CURATOR

No. 676 of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23)

Notice of Appointment of Executor

Notice is hereby given that on the 06" day of June 2025, the Curator appointed Michael Jean-
Baptiste Gill of Beau Vallon, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 976-0305-1-1-21, as the executor of the
succession of the deceased, James Joinville Gill also known as James Gill, under section 23 of
the Curatelle Act.
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Dated this 06" day of June, 2025.
CURATOR

No. 677 of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23)
Notice of Appointment of Executor
Notice is hereby given that on the 06" day of June 2025, the Curator appointed Khalyll Kurt

Shakyll Loze of Anse Boileau, Mahe, Seychelles NIN: 006-1018-1-1-26, as the executor of the
succession of the deceased, Curtis Erwin Loze, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 06" day of June, 2025.
CURATOR

No. 678 of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23)
Notice of Appointment of Executor
Notice is hereby given that on the 06" day of June 2025, the Curator appointed Noel
Christophe Camille, C/O Room 206, Premier Building, Victoria, Mahe, Seychelles NIN: 975-

0040-1-1-72, as the executor of the succession of the deceased, Virginie Camille nee Javotte,
under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 06" day of June, 2025.
CURATOR

No. 679 of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23)
Notice of Appointment of Executor

Notice is hereby given that on the 06" day of June 2025, the Curator appointed Nicholas
Alexandre William Macqueen of Electing domicile at the Chambers of Kwantema Suite 104,
Premier Building, Mahe, Seychelles NIN: 001-0540-6-1-59, as the executor of the succession
of the deceased, Alexandre Deltel also known as Alexander Deltel, under section 23 of the
Curatelle Act.

Dated this 06" day of June, 2025.
CURATOR

No. 680 of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23)
Notice of Appointment of Executrix
Notice is hereby given that on the 06" day of June 2025, the Curator appointed Annarita
Christelle Sonia Agathine of Grand Anse, Mahe, Seychelles NIN: 992-0169-1-0-44, as the

executrix of the succession of the deceased, Gelina Julita Elizabeth Agathine Nee Sultan,
under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 06" day of June, 2025.
CURATOR
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No. 681 of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23 (8)(b)
Notice of Confirmation of Executor
Notice is hereby given that on the 06" day of June 2025, the Curator confirmed Damiel Ahmed

Elizabeth of La Louise, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 988-0802-1-1-90, as the executor of the
succession of the deceased, Ciltane Marie Elizabeth, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 06" day of June, 2025.
CURATOR

No. 682 of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23 (8)(b)
Notice of Confirmation of Executor
Notice is hereby given that on the 06" day of June 2025, the Curator confirmed Yusuf Suleman

of Turtle Bay, Anse Aux Pins, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 951-0154-1-1-57, as the executor of the
succession of the deceased, Yakub Suleman, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 06" day of June, 2025.
CURATOR

No. 683 0f 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23 (8)(b)
Notice of Confirmation of Executrix
Notice is hereby given that on the 13" day of June 2025, the Curator confirmed Brenda Jane

Omath of La Louise, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 9731-1054-1-0-52, as the executrix of the
succession of the deceased, Brenda Jane Omath, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 13" day of June, 2025.
CURATOR

No. 684 of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23)
Notice of Appointment of Executrix
Notice is hereby given that on the 13" day of June 2025, the Curator appointed Fiona Josette

Imaduwa of Anse Aux Pins, Mahe, Seychelles NIN: 976-0032-1-0-74, as the executrix of the
succession of the deceased, Ralph Armand Lesperance, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 13" day of June, 2025.
CURATOR

No. 685 of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23)
Notice of Appointment of Executrix

Notice is hereby given that on the 13" day of June 2025, the Curator appointed Maria Beverley
Michel of D’Offay Estate, Au Cap, Mahe, Seychelles NIN: 993-0862-1-0-16, as the executrix
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of the succession of the deceased, Andre Antoine Michel Melanie also known as Andre
Antoine Michel, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 13" day of June, 2025.
CURATOR

No. 686 of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23)
Notice of Extension of Time (Executrix)

Notice is hereby given that on the 13" day of June 2025, the Curator extended the mandate of
Srdana Janosevic of Machabee, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 995-0016-5-081, as the executrix of
the succession of the deceased, Vesna Janosevic nee Papic, under section 23 of the Curatelle
Act.

Dated this 13" day of June, 2025.
CURATOR

No. 687 of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23)
Notice of Appointment of Executrix
Notice is hereby given that on the 20" day of June 2025, the Curator appointed Maryse Medge
Zoe Nee Celina of St Louis, Mahe, Seychelles NIN: 958-0035-1-0-82, as the executrix of the

succession of the deceased Marilyn Efna Joseph nee Celina, under section 23 of the Curatelle
Act.

Dated this 20" day of June, 2025.
CURATOR

No. 688 0of 2025
Curatelle Act

(Section 23 (8)(b)
Notice of Confirmation of Executor
Notice is hereby given that on the 20" day of June 2025, the Curator confirmed Terry Maxime

Marie of Mont Buxton, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 986-0012-3-1-14, as the executor of the
succession of the deceased Ambroise Maxime Marie, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 20" day of June, 2025.
CURATOR

No. 689 of 2025
LAND RECLAMATION ACT

(Cap. 106)

Land Reclamation Authorisation Notice, 2025

WHEREAS, United Concrete Products (Seychelles) Limited (UCPS) (hereinafter referred
to as “the undertaking), acting on its own behalf, applied for the authorisation under Section
6 of the Land Reclamation Act (Cap.106), to fill in and reclaim an area of the foreshore of
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approximately 29,267 square metres at Petit Paris, adjacent to a strip of land along the Public
Highway;

AND, WHEREAS, a land reclamation notification (Notification No.299 of 2025) was
published in the Official Gazette dated the 17" March, 2025 pertaining to the undertaking in

accordance with the rules under the Second Schedule to the Land Reclamation Act
(Cap.106);

AND, WHEREAS, no objections to the undertaking or any claims of private right with
respect to the undertaking were received by the Chief Executive Officer of the Planning
Authority within the period of 2 months from the date of publication of land reclamation
notification in the Official Gazette;

NOW, THEREFORE, the President hereby authorises the undertaking pursuant to
subsections (1) and (6) of section 6 of the Land Reclamation Act (Cap.106).

MADE this 27" day of June, 2025.

WAVEL RAMKALAWAN
PRESIDENT

No. 690 of 2025
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 0f 2016)
Sections 272(1)(b)(ii) and 272(2)(b)

Notice is hereby given in accordance with section 272(2)(b) of the International Business
Companies Act, 2016 (the Act) that the following companies will be struck off the register at
the expiration of 60 days from the date of this publication, pursuant to section 272(1)(b)(ii) of
the Act.

Company Name IBC No.
IntelliFuture Limited 237150
Whitebit Solutions Ltd 218476
Hamister International Ltd 93577

Financial Services Authority

No. 691 of 2025
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)
Sections 272(1)(b)(iv) and (v) and 272(2)(b)
Notice is hereby given in accordance with section 272(2)(b) of the International Business
Companies Act, 2016 (the Act) that the following companies will be struck off the register at

the expiration of 60 days from the date of this publication, pursuant to section 272(1)(b)(iv)
and (v) of the Act.

Company Name IBC No.
Trianda Systems Ltd. 184724

Financial Services Authority
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No. 692 of 2025
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)
Section 272(4)
Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 272(4) of the International Business Companies

Act, 2016 that the following companies have been struck off the register with effect from 3™
July, 2025.

Company Name IBC No.
Tech Labs BDC Ltd 241844

Financial Services Authority

No. 693 of 2025
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)
Section 272(4)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 272(4) of the International Business Companies

Act, 2016 that the following companies have been struck off the register with effect from 4"
July, 2025.

Company Name IBC No.
Fairfin Africa Ltd. 149187
Petrocorp Inc 217824
First Venture INC 143651
GrowthPoint Inc 219163
Akrodyne Investment Corporation 227189
Wandering Fever International Ltd 194418
Trail Rhythm Ltd 194417

Financial Services Authority

No. 694 of 2025
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT
(Act 15 of 2016)
Section 217(5)(¢)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 217(5)(c) of the International Business
Companies Act, 2016 that New Eagle International Limited - IBC No. 78699 has been
struck off the register owing to continuation in another jurisdiction, with effect from 13"
June, 2025.

Financial Services Authority

No. 695 of 2025
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT
(Act 15 of 2016)
Section 217(5)(c)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 217(5)(c) of the International Business
Companies Act, 2016 that Kelwood Investments Limited - IBC No. 172804 has been
struck off the register owing to continuation in another jurisdiction, with effect from 24"
June, 2025.

Financial Services Authority
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No. 696 of 2025
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)
Sections 297(3)(a) and 297(5)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 297(5) of the International Business Companies
Act, 2016 (the Act) that the following companies have been struck off the register owing to
dissolution, with effect from 16™ June, 2025 in accordance with Section 297(3)(a) of the
Act.

Company Name IBC No.
Sacrifice Games Ltd 241098
HK Sharp Amber Technology Co., Ltd FERHRZERAT 153327
Mirai Chain Limited 241207
Tidewill Holding Limited 237163
Saldor Corporation 235575
Alpenglow Management Inc 237164
Travel Indian Ocean Ltd 211916
The Green Mountain Company Limited 148826
Gabriel Consulting Ltd 217813
GZ Chuang Yun Information Technology Ltd

I"'MAEERRFEERAS 143803

Financial Services Authority

No. 697 of 2025
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)
Sections 297(3)(a) and 297(5)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 297(5) of the International Business Companies
Act, 2016 (the Act) that the following companies have been struck off the register owing to
dissolution, with effect from 17" June, 2025 in accordance with Section 297(3)(a) of the
Act.

Company Name IBC No.
FINE WILL LIMITED 22164
Golden Star Ocean Ltd. 208060
Evergreen Tree Co., Ltd. 138182
MANGO NANA LIMITED 96489

Financial Services Authority

No. 698 of 2025
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)
Sections 297(3)(a) and 297(5)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 297(5) of the International Business Companies
Act, 2016 (the Act) that the following companies have been struck off the register owing to
dissolution, with effect from 20" June, 2025 in accordance with Section 297(3)(a) of the
Act.

Company Name IBC No.
Findus Shipping Ltd. 234310
Xancor Chartering Corp 242251
InWaves Service Ltd 242252

Hendrix Marine Corp 242253
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GOLDEN PILLARS LTD. 187213
Shu Ju ku Inc. 173301

Financial Services Authority

No. 699 of 2025
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)
Sections 297(3)(a) and 297(5)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 297(5) of the International Business Companies
Act, 2016 (the Act) that the following companies have been struck off the register owing to
dissolution, with effect from 23" June, 2025 in accordance with Section 297(3)(a) of the
Act.

Company Name IBC No.
YUGUANG DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD 95351
T-Jade International Co., Ltd. 151292
Arabian Management and Admin Services Ltd 104597
D.N.S YESON GROUP CO., LTD. 91306
LUCKY VIBE LIMITED 196519

Financial Services Authority

No. 700 of 2025
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)
Sections 297(3)(a) and 297(5)
Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 297(5) of the International Business Companies

Act, 2016 (the Act) that VIZELA LIMITED - IBC No. 236394 has been struck off the

register owing to dissolution, with effect from 24™ June, 2025 in accordance with Section
297(3)(a) of the Act.

Financial Services Authority

No. 701 of 2025
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT
(Act 15 of 2016)
Sections 297(3)(a) and 297(5)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 297(5) of the International Business Companies
Act, 2016 (the Act) that the following companies have been struck off the register owing to
dissolution, with effect from 26™ June, 2025 in accordance with Section 297(3)(a) of the
Act.

Company Name IBC No.
Foody Limited 230367
Oramac Holdings Ltd 187785
SCW Consultant Ltd 211858
White Squire Technologies Limited 229630
Petopia Limited 240957
Chemical Engine Global Co., Ltd. 148492

Financial Services Authority
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No. 702 of 2025
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)
Sections 297(3)(a) and 297(5)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 297(5) of the International Business Companies
Act, 2016 (the Act) that Sigma Dynamics - IBC No. 238299 has been struck off the register
owing to dissolution, with effect from 27" June, 2025 in accordance with Section 297(3)(a)
of the Act.

Financial Services Authority

No. 703 of 2025

NOTICE OF LIQUIDATOR APPOINTMENT AND OF
COMMENCEMENT OF WINDING UP

Section 286 of the International Business Companies Act 2016 (the “Act”)
of

Nexade Limited
Company No.: 242012

TO: The Registrar of International Business Companies
Financial Services Authority
Seychelles

Relating to Nexade Limited (the “Company”), incorporated under the Act with IBC
Registration No. 242012

I, Mr. Selvaraj Nadarajah of 429 Punggol Road, Singapore., hereby give notice that I have
been appointed to act for as the Liquidator of the Company, hereby give notice in accordance
with section 286 of the Act that the voluntary winding up of the Company under Sub-Part II
of Part XVII of the Act has been commenced.

Dated this 24™ day of June, 2025.
For and on-behalf of ARCHIPEL
CORPORATE SERVICESLTD

No. 704 of 2025
LAND SURVEY NOTICE

The following surveys have been lodge with the Director of Surveys at Independence House,
Victoria.

PARCEL No. OWNER LOCATION
S14482 Coastal Warehouse (Proprietary) Limited Providence, Mah¢é

Under Section 14 of the Land Survey Act (Cap 109) any objection to the beacons and
boundaries must be lodged in the Supreme Court within two months of the publication of
this notice.

Antoine J. Ah-Kong
Land Surveyor
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No. 705 of 2025
CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that I have applied to the Chief Officer of the Civil Status to change
my name from Samuel, Georges, Paul Adela to Samuel, Georges, Paul Pool agreeable with
sections 94-99 of Cap. 34. Any person interested may oppose such application by filing a
protest in writing setting forth his/her grounds of objections.

Mr. Samuel, Georges, Paul Adela
Mont Fleuri, Mahe
Seychelles

No. 706 of 2025
CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that I have applied to the Chief Officer of the Civil Status to change
my name from Reuben Patrick Deletourdie to Reuben Patrick Payet agreeable with
sections 94-99 of Cap. 34. Any person interested may oppose such application by filing a
protest in writing setting forth his/her grounds of objections.

Mr Deletourdie
Roche Caiman
Mahe
Seychelles

No. 707 of 2025

Form IMM3 [ Regulation 4(3) and 5 (1)]
CITIZENSHIP ACT (Cap.30) | Sections5(2) | SA|

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPLY FOR
CITIZENSHIP OF SEYCHELLES

Sarah Muoende Pena

Notice is hereby given that I, .......~
e CGI\m anrm

Whose further particulars appear below, being a person eligible to apply for citizenship under * Article
10/12 of the constitution/ section 5(2) | A of the citizenship Act (Cap 30) have applied for *Registration /
Naturalisation as a citizen of Seychelles and any persons who knows any lawful reasons why the application
should not be granted may forward a written and signed statement of the reason within 28 days of the last ¢
publication of this notice to the Citizenship officer, Immigration Division, Independence house, Victoria.

Further particulars: M %m
s

1 20 S0 KEOWIL 8 ouuuiiiiiniianinsarsnssagrrageasestassssossnsnsssssasnsnssasensassesssresssnssshsssssssossssasssrnsussssnss
My present Nationality is ................. t’<€/"‘5 ..............................................................
The date of my first entry into Seychelles is ... l ;F ........... U(QF(: ..... v mol .....
The date of my last entry into Seychelles before the present application is Q .................. qfd’\ ...... &OSL{’ ..................

I am gainfully employed as */carrying on business as ........... F .......... e ................. P(\CL nqu’ .............................

I Seyehelles SIMCE «oven e R T T e

he Special unum .mu which qualifies me lu make this 1|1plu atio | U:b'u C-‘\,v‘\_r:,l ﬁ-? Q})—k{. ......
JYO S\;PPU J fC\mt\j < Rrr a:,pn um}a qmecl{or

Notes: [.Address of residence 2. Give other name or aliases by uhtck applicant is known 3. *delete w mru'v) is mr‘pp icable
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No. 708 of 2025

Form IMM3 [ Regulation 4(3) and 5 (1)
CITIZENSHIP ACT (Cap.30) | Sections5(2) | 5A 1

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPLY FOR
CITIZENSHIP OF SEYCHELLES

Notice is !:ereby given that I, _Satﬁz’d a Ebrdh‘m
;. D SQKJ‘@/\MV\ N st S e e sesmensibi

Whose further particulars appear’hclow. being a person eligible to apply for citizenship under™ Article
10/12 of the constitution/ section 5(2) | 5A of the citizenship Act (Cap 30) have applied for *Registration /
Naturalisation as a citizen of Seychelles and any persons who knows any lawful reasons why the application
should not be granted may forward a written and signed statement of the reason within 28 days of the last
publication of this notice to the Citizenship officer, Immigration Division, Independence house, Victoria.
Further particulars:

I am also known as ... 5@5€d0\ ..... %(CAL'\\M .............................................

My present Nationality is SQD@'\ ...... M‘“\Cd LA N0 LI v ORI
The date of my first entry into Seychelles is ND\(’C’W ....... l Ci—-r—l ......................

The date of my last entry into Seychelles before the present application is ‘Fe AR A ‘%QCKDO\ .........................
I am gainfully employed as */carrying on BUSInESS 88 .......c.cviiiiiiiiiiiiiitiniaiiisie e ertseestanrsrassesnrsesnisssarassssessssasnssnsssnnem
In Seveliell e aIBgE o.o itbonnsnienimansn i it s ke R b s SR S e B s e S e S S e e e s
The Special circumstance which qualifies me to make this application B DA

mSc:}c; o AR . T

Notes: I.Address of residence 2, Give other name or aliases by which applicant is known 3. *delete whatever is inapplicable
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No. 709 of 2025

A The Créole Spirit Tel:  +248 4282 400
Quincy Street | P.O. Box 18 Email: seyauditors@seyaud.sc
SEY AUDITORS & ASSOCIATES Victoria, Mahe Seychelles
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED set out on
pages 4 to 43 which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2024, the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of material accounting policies..

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Company as at December 31, 2024 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and Interpretations (collectively IFRS Accounting
Standards) and requirements of the Seychelles Company's Act, 1972 and the Financial Institutions
Act 2004, as amended and Regulations and Directives of the Central Bank of Seychelles.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements in Seychelles, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Compliance with Financial Institutions Act 2004, as amended and Regulations and Directives
of the Central Bank of Seychelles

The Company accepts interest bearing deposits from its customers but does not possess a license
for this activity. Management represented to us that this matter is under discussion with the
Ministry of Finance to facilitate this.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the above matter.
Responsibilities of Directors for the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards and requirements of the Seychelles Companies Act,
1972, the Financial Institutions Act 2004, as amended and the Regulations and Directives of the
Central Bank of Seychelles, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by Directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Seychelles Companies Act, 1972

We have no relationship with, or interests, in the Company other than in our capacity as auditors
and dealings in the ordinary course of business.

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Company as far as it appears from
our examination of those records.
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HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Cont’d)

Financial Institutions Act 2004, as amended and Regulations and Directives of the Central
Bank of Seychelles

The Financial Institutions Act 2004, as amended and Regulations and Directives of the Central Bank
of Seychelles requires that in carrying out our audit, we consider and report to you the following
matters. We confirm that:

« In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent with that of
the preceding year and are complete, fair and properly drawn up and comply with the
Financial Institutions Act 2004, as amended and Regulations and Directives of the Central Bank
of Seychelles except as discussed under the Emphasis of Matter;

« The explanations or information called for or given to us by Management and employees of
the Company were satisfactory; and

 The Company did not carry out any fiduciary duties during the year under review.

Other Matter

This report is made solely to the Members of HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED, as a body, in
terms of our engagement to conduct the audit on their behalf. Our audit work has been undertaken
so that we might state to the Company’s Members those matters which we are required to state
to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law,
we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company or the Company’s
Members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

CesProkie, o« rsria s I

SEY AUDITORS & ASSOCIATES SIMION CHANYEKA - CA(Z) & R.P.A.(Z)
Chartered Accountants Engagement Partner
Membership number: M3747

Dated: June 25, 2025
Victoria, Seychelles
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HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION - DECEMBER 31, 2024

Restated
December 31, December 31, January 1,
Note 2024 2023 2023
SCR SCR SCR
ASSETS
Cash and bank balances 6 50,007,209 61,270,609 39,749,031
Loans and advances 7 644,173,584 651,467,882 629,929,357
Investment in financial assets 8 45,168,112 - 30,079,019
Right-of-use assets - - 1,132,273
Intangible assets 9 4,717,249 3,552,546 1,721,195
Property and equipment 10 3,690,900 1,439,239 1,355,930
Other receivables 1 554,895 484,793 3,454,207
Deferred tax assets 12 9,372,130 8,969,361 8,950,688
Total assets 757,684,079 727,184,430 716,372,700
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Lease liabilities - - 1,726,865
Tax payable 13(a) 916,799 542,185 720,492
Borrowing 14 - 2,232,564 28,005,174
Deposits 15 232,214,067 212,354,209 197,462,281
Other payables 16 76,262,281 79,904,142 74,162,509
Employee benefit obligations 17 5,584,714 5,195,900 4,763,541
Total liabilities 314,977,861 300,229,000 306,840,862
EQUITY
Share capital 18 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
Capital reserve 3(n)(i) 224,501,993 224,501,993 224,501,993
Retained earnings 146,148,032 132,887,533 117,509,102
Contingency reserve 19 52,056,193 49,565,904 47,520,743
Total shareholders' equity 442,706,218 426,955,430 409,531,838
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 757,684,079 727,184,430 716,372,700
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Loan commitments 26 37,579,075 29,382,335 36,796,260

The financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on: .}UN 2 5 2“25

— e
Bt /5 5§dtlwe
May-Paule Volcere Ronny Palmyre Elizabeth Agathine
Chai r_,rson ) Chief ExefJtive Officer Director
~Sophie Belle Keith Arnephy Tyrian Gendron
Director Director Director



689

HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

Restated

Note 2024 2023

SCR SCR

Interest income 20 55,414,641 53,015,190
Interest expense 20 (6,521,351) (7,665,004)
Net interest income 20 48,893,290 45,350,186
Fee income 969,711 1,060,029
Operating expenses 21 (29,647,291)  (29,641,652)
Profit before provision for credit impairment 20,215,710 16,768,563

Expected credit loss (charge)/reversal 22 (2,593,280) 2,968,951
Profit before tax 17,622,430 19,737,514
Tax expense 13(b) (4,361,931) (4,359,083)

Profit and total comprehensive income for the year 13,260,499 15,378,431
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No. 710 of 2025
NOTICES

INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY ACT
(Act 7 of 2014)
APPLICATIONS FOR REGISTRATION OF TRADE MARKS

Notice is hereby given that any person who has grounds of objection against the registration of
any of the marks advertised in the Schedule hereto may, within 60 days from the date of this
Notice, lodge a notice of objection in Form M-3 of Schedule 1 of the Industrial Property (Marks)
Regulations, 2014 with the Registration Division, P.O. Box 142, Victoria, Seychelles.

SCHEDULE

Application No: 193/2025 in Class 06 unwrought or semi-wrought common metals; angle irons
of metal; props of metal; collars of metal for fastening pipes; junctions of metal for pipes;
elbows of metal for pipes; reinforcing materials of metal for pipes; pipes of metal; valves of
metal, other than parts of machines; sleeves [metal hardware]; clips of metal for cables and
pipes; fittings of metal for building; buildings, transportable, of metal; staircases of metal;
scaffolding of metal; ladders of metal; fences of metal; building materials of metal; railway
material of metal; bands of metal for tying-up purposes; steel wire; ropes of metal; wall plugs of
metal; screws of metal; nails of metal; buckles of common metal [hardware]; small hardware of
metal; hinges of metal; fittings of metal for furniture; non-electric door bells of metal; keys of
metal; locks of metal, other than electric; padlocks of metal, other than electronic; safes [strong
boxes]; vice claws of metal; pulleys of metal, other than for machines; hooks [metal hardware];
tool chests of metal, empty; labels of metal; bells for animals; rods of metal for welding;
anchors; identification bracelets of metal; weather- or wind-vanes of metal; tree protectors of
metal; traps for wild animals; works of art of common metal; iron ores; monuments of metal; in
the name of Suzhou Dake Investment Consultation Co., Ltd. of No. 45 Songbei Road,
Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, Pilot Free Trade Zone, Jiangsu, China.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14, Victoria

Mahe, Seychelles E M B E ST

Lodged: 14/04/2025.

Application No: 194/2025 in Class 07 Agricultural machines; lawnmowers [machines];
milking machines; aerating pumps for aquaria; hair clipping machines for animals;
disintegrators; forage cutters; woodworking machines; saws [machines]; paperboard making
machines; printing machines; electromechanical food preparation machines; centrifugal mills;
beverage preparation machines, electromechanical; tobacco processing machines; stitching
machines; bicycle assembling machines; engraving machines; machines for making electric
batteries; packaging machines; electric kitchen machines; washing machines [laundry]; glue
applying machines; cutters [machines]; oil-well pumps specially for petroleum; mixing
machines; hoists; cranes [lifting and hoisting apparatus]; trimming machines; pneumatic
hammers; metalworking machines; foundry machines; igniting devices for internal combustion
engines; wind-powered installations for generating electricity; tools [parts of machines];
electric cutting machines for the treatment of ceramics; electric cutting machines for the
treatment of ceramics and parts for the aforementioned machines; machines for making wires
and cables; machines and apparatus for polishing [electric]; stands for machines; drilling heads
[parts of machines]; angle grinders; hand-held tools, other than hand-operated; paint spraying
machines; dynamos; motors, other than for land vehicles; pneumatic cylinder (part of
machines); pumps [machines]; compressed air machines; valves [parts of machines]; belts for
machines; electric door openers; bearings [parts of machines]; propulsion mechanisms, other
than for land vehicles; electric welding machines; electric machines and apparatus for cleaning;
vacuum cleaners; high pressure washers; filter presses; electric shoe polishers; in the name of
Suzhou Dake Investment Consultation Co., Ltd. of No. 45 Songbei Road, Suzhou
Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, Pilot Free Trade Zone, Jiangsu, China.
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Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14, Victoria

Mahe, Seychelles E M B E ST

Lodged: 14/04/2025.

Application No: 195/2025 in Class 08 Hand-operated hand tools; abrading instruments [hand
instruments]; hand-operated agricultural implements; hand-operated garden tools; instruments
and tools for skinning animals; harpoons; manicure sets; bits [parts of hand tools]; hand-
operated lifting jacks; hand-operated guns for the extrusion of mastics; perforating tools [hand
tools]; riveters [hand tools]; masons' trowels; graving tools [hand tools]; secateurs; sabres; table
cutlery [knives, forks and spoons]; handles for hand-operated hand tools; in the name of Suzhou
Dake Investment Consultation Co., Ltd. of No. 45 Songbei Road, Suzhou Industrial Park,
Suzhou Area, Pilot Free Trade Zone, Jiangsu, China.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14, Victoria

Mabhe, Seychelles E M B E ST

Lodged: 14/04/2025.

Application No: 196/2025 in Class 09 Face identification apparatus; voting machines; counters;
counterfeit coin detectors; bathroom scales; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures;
electronic notice boards; video phones; interphones; radio signal tuners; radio receivers and
transmitters; wireless routers; industrial endoscope cameras; cabinets for loudspeakers;
electronic video surveillance apparatus; car video recorders; video monitor; rearview cameras
for vehicles; cameras [photography]; multimeters; electrolysis apparatus for laboratory use;
levels [instruments for determining the horizontal]; pressure measuring apparatus; surveying
apparatus and instruments; measuring apparatus; electric measuring devices; air analysis
apparatus; speed checking apparatus for vehicles; lasers, not for medical purposes; optical
apparatus and instruments; materials for electricity mains [wires, cables]; sensors; optical fibers
[light conducting filaments]; semiconductors; control panels [electricity]; circuit breakers;
electric couplings; electronic chip cards; condensers [capacitors]; electric switches; electric
contacts; electric plugs; electric sockets; covers for electric outlets; video screens; remote
control apparatus; heat regulating apparatus; lightning rods; fire extinguishing apparatus;
radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; protection devices for personal use against
accidents; safety boots for industrial use; knee-pads for workers; protective face shields for
workers; ear plugs for divers; clothing for protection against accidents, irradiation and fire;
gloves for protection against accidents; alarms; biometric fingerprint door locks; electric theft
prevention installations; electric locks; electric door bells; eyeglasses; electric batteries;
chargers for electric batteries; mobile power supplies, namely rechargeable batteries; in the
name of Suzhou Dake Investment Consultation Co., Ltd. of No. 45 Songbei Road, Suzhou
Industrial Park., Suzhou Area, Pilot Free Trade Zone, Jiangsu, China.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14, Victoria

Mahe, Seychelles E M B E ST

Lodged: 14/04/2025.

Application No: 197/2025 in Class 11 electric torches; electric lamps; lighting apparatus and
installations; curling lamps; lights for vehicles; light bulbs; searchlights; fluorescent lamp
tubes; germicidal lamps for purifying air; oil lamps; gas stoves; lava rocks for use in barbecue
grills; electric kettles; cooking apparatus and installations; cooling appliances and installations;
refrigerating appliances and installations; extractor hoods for kitchens; hair driers; humidifiers
for household purposes; air purifying apparatus and machines; air-conditioning installations; air
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purifiers for household purposes; fans [air-conditioning]; fog machines; electric heating
apparatus; heat guns; taps; automatic watering installations; pipes [parts of sanitary
installations]; cocks for pipes and pipelines; sanitary apparatus and installations; bath
installations; electric water purifiers for household purposes; disinfectant apparatus; water
purifying apparatus and machines; water purification installations; pocket warmers; electric
radiators; electrically heated clothing; gas lighters; polymerisation installations in the name of
Suzhou Dake Investment Consultation Co., Ltd. of No. 45 Songbei Road, Suzhou
Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, Pilot Free Trade Zone, Jiangsu, China.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14, Victoria

Mahe, Seychelles E M B E ST

Lodged: 14/04/2025.

Application No: 198/2025 in Class 35 Advertising; online advertising on a computer network;
administrative services for the relocation of businesses; commercial information agency
services; business management assistance; commercial administration of the licensing of the
goods and services of others; organization of exhibitions for commercial or advertising
purposes; sales promotion for others; procurement services for others [purchasing goods and
services for other businesses]; provision of an online marketplace for buyers and sellers of
goods and services; marketing; import-export agency services; personnel management
consultancy; employment agency services; office machines and equipment rental;
systemization of information into computer databases; book-keeping; sponsorship search;
rental of vending machines; rental of sales stands in the name of Suzhou Dake Investment
Consultation Co., Ltd. of No. 45 Songbei Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area,
Pilot Free Trade Zone, Jiangsu, China.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14, Victoria

Mabhe, Seychelles E M B E ST

Lodged: 14/04/2025.

Application No: 217/2025 in Class 34 Tobacco; Cigarettes; Cigars; Snuft; Cigarette papers;
Tobacco pipes, not of precious metal; Cigarette filters; Cigarette cases, not of precious metal;
Tobacco pouches; Cigarette lighters, not of precious metal; Matches; Tobacco pipe cleaners;
Ashtrays for smokers, not of precious metal; Cigar cutters in the name of KT&G Corporation
of 71, Beotkkot-gil, Daedeok-gu, Daejeon, Republic of Korea.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14, Victoria

Mabhe, Seychelles U H U RU

Lodged: 22/04/2025.

Application No: 250/2025 in Class 32 Non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic beverages,
including carbonated and non-carbonated drinks, soft drinks, and energy drinks; syrups,
concentrates, powders and preparations for making beverages; non-alcoholic beer; flavored
waters; seltzer water; water beverages in the name of Monster Energy Company of 1 Monster
Way, Corona, California 92879 USA.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14, Victoria
Mabhe, Seychelles M O N ST E R

Lodged: 19/05/202S.
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Application No: 251/2025 in Class 32 Non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic beverages,
including carbonated and non-carbonated drinks, soft drinks, and energy drinks; syrups,
concentrates, powders and preparations for making beverages; non-alcoholic beer; flavored
waters; seltzer water; water beverages in the name of Monster Energy Company of 1 Monster
Way, Corona, California 92879 USA.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14, Victoria
Mabhe, Seychelles G O L D ST RI KE

Lodged: 19/05/2025.

Application No: 252/2025 in Class 29 “Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved,
frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk, cheese,
butter, yogurt and other milk products; oils and fats for food” in the name of Pioneer Foods
(Pty) Ltd of Parc Du Cap Office Park Building 5 10 Willie van Schoor Avenue Bellville
Tygervalley Western Cape 7530 South Africa.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14, Victoria

Mabhe, Seychelles W E l. Ll N GTO N ! S

Lodged: 19/05/2025.

Application No: 253/2025 in Class 30 “Coffee, tea, cocoa and substitutes therefor; rice, pasta
and noodles; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastries and
confectionery; chocolate; ice cream, sorbets and other edible ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast,
baking-powder; salt, seasonings, spices, preserved herbs; vinegar, sauces and other condiments;
ice (frozen water)” in the name of Pioneer Foods (Pty) Ltd of Parc Du Cap Office Park
Building 5 10 Willie van Schoor Avenue Bellville Tygervalley Western Cape 7530 South
Africa.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14, Victoria

Mabhe, Seychelles W E L Ll N GTO N ! S

Lodged: 19/05/2025.

Application No: 256/2025 in Class 30 Coftee, tea, cocoa and substitutes therefor; rice, pasta and
noodles; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastries and
confectionery; chocolate; ice cream, sorbets and other edible ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast,
baking-powder; salt, seasonings, spices, preserved herbs; vinegar, sauces and other condiments;
ice (frozen water) in the name of RELIANCE CONSUMER PRODUCTS LIMITED of
Floor-4, Plot-298/302, Court House Lokmanya Tilak Marg, Kalbadevi, Mumbai, Mumbai
City, Maharashtra 400002, India.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14
Victoria

Mahe BREWHOUSE

Lodged: 22/05/2025.

Application No: 257/2025 in Class 32 Beers; non-alcoholic beverages; mineral and aerated
waters; fruit beverages and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making non-alcoholic
beverages in the name of RELIANCE CONSUMER PRODUCTS LIMITED of Floor-4,
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Plot-298/302, Court House Lokmanya Tilak Marg, Kalbadevi, Mumbai, Mumbai City,
Maharashtra 400002, India.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14
Victoria

Mahe BREWHOUSE

Lodged: 22/05/202S.

Application No: 258/2025 in Class 29 Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved,
frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk, cheese,
butter, yogurt and other milk products; oils and fats for food in the name of Reliance Retail
Limited of 3rd Floor, Court House, Lokmanya Tilak Marg, Dhobi Talao, Mumbai - 400
002, Maharashtra, India.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd

P.O. Box 14 ’ _

Victoria \ ’

Mahe [ 4
Independence

Lodged: 22/05/2025.

Application No: 259/2025 in Class 30 Coffee, tea, cocoa and substitutes therefor; rice, pasta and
noodles; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastries and
confectionery; chocolate; ice cream, sorbets and other edible ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast,
baking-powder; salt, seasonings, spices, preserved herbs; vinegar, sauces and other condiments;
ice (frozen water) in the name of Reliance Retail Limited of 3rd Floor, Court House,
Lokmanya Tilak Marg, Dhobi Talao, Mumbai - 400 002, Maharashtra, India.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd

s;i(c)t.oBr?z:‘ H "’
Mahe v
Independence

Lodged: 22/05/2025.

Application No: 260/2025 in Class 31 Raw and unprocessed agricultural, aquacultural,
horticultural and forestry products; raw and unprocessed grains and seeds; fresh fruits and
vegetables, fresh herbs; natural plants and flowers; bulbs, seedlings and seeds for planting; live
animals; foodstuffs and beverages for animals; malt in the name of Reliance Retail Limited of
3rd Floor, Court House, Lokmanya Tilak Marg, Dhobi Talao, Mumbai - 400 002,
Maharashtra, India.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd

Viciorta , [
et Independence

Lodged: 22/05/2025.

Application No: 261/2025 in Class 32 Beers; non-alcoholic beverages; mineral and aerated
waters; fruit beverages and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making non-alcoholic
beverages in the name of Reliance Retail Limited of 3rd Floor, Court House, Lokmanya
Tilak Marg, Dhobi Talao, Mumbai - 400 002, Maharashtra, India.
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Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd

P.O. Box 14 »

Victoria 1”

Mabhe v
Independence

Lodged: 22/05/2025.

Application No: 262/2025 in Class 30 Coftee, tea, cocoa and substitutes therefor; rice, pasta and
noodles; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastries and
confectionery; chocolate; ice cream, sorbets and other edible ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast,
baking-powder; salt, seasonings, spices, preserved herbs; vinegar, sauces and other condiments;
ice (frozen water) in the name of Reliance Retail Limited of 3rd Floor, Court House,
Lokmanya Tilak Marg, Dhobi Talao, Mumbai - 400 002, Maharashtra, India.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14
Victoria

Mahe ALAN’s

Lodged: 22/05/2025.

Application No: 263/2025 in Class 30 Coftee, tea, cocoa and substitutes therefor; rice, pasta and
noodles; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastries and
confectionery; chocolate; ice cream, sorbets and other edible ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast,
baking-powder; salt, seasonings, spices, preserved herbs; vinegar, sauces and other condiments;
ice (frozen water) in the name of Reliance Retail Limited of 3rd Floor, Court House,
Lokmanya Tilak Marg, Dhobi Talao, Mumbai - 400 002, Maharashtra, India.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14
Victoria

Mahe MASTI OYE

Lodged: 22/05/2025.

Application No: 264/2025 in Class 03 Non-medicated cosmetics and toiletry preparations; non-
medicated dentifrices; perfumery, essential oils; bleaching preparations and other substances
for laundry use; cleaning, polishing and abrasive preparations in the name of Reliance Retail
Limited of 3rd Floor, Court House, LLokmanya Tilak Marg, Dhobi Talao, Mumbai - 400
002, Maharashtra, India.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14
Victoria

Mahe D OZO

Lodged: 22/05/2025.

Application No: 265/2025 in Class 03 Non-medicated cosmetics and toiletry preparations; non-
medicated dentifrices; perfumery, essential oils; bleaching preparations and other substances
for laundry use; cleaning, polishing and abrasive preparations in the name of Reliance Retail
Limited of 3rd Floor, Court House, LLokmanya Tilak Marg, Dhobi Talao, Mumbai - 400
002, Maharashtra, India.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14
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Victoria
Mahe

ENZO

Lodged: 22/05/202S.

Application No: 278/2025 in Class 29 Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved,
frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk, cheese,
butter, yogurt and other milk products; oils and fats for food in the name of RELIANCE
CONSUMER PRODUCTS LIMITED of Floor-4, Plot-298/302, Court House Lokmanya
Tilak Marg, Kalbadevi, Mumbai, Mumbai City, Maharashtra 400002, India.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14
Victoria

Mahe TOFFEEMAN

Lodged: 22/05/2025.

Application No: 279/2025 in Class 30 Coftee, tea, cocoa and substitutes therefor; rice, pasta and
noodles; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastries and
confectionery; chocolate; ice cream, sorbets and other edible ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast,
baking-powder; salt, seasonings, spices, preserved herbs; vinegar, sauces and other condiments;
ice (frozen water) in the name of RELIANCE CONSUMER PRODUCTS LIMITED of
Floor-4, Plot-298/302, Court House Lokmanya Tilak Marg, Kalbadevi, Mumbai, Mumbai
City, Maharashtra 400002, India.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14
Victoria

Mahe TOFFEEMAN

Lodged: 22/05/2025.

Application No: 280/2025 in Class 32 Beers; non-alcoholic beverages; mineral and aerated
waters; fruit beverages and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making non-alcoholic
beverages in the name of RELIANCE CONSUMER PRODUCTS LIMITED of Floor-4,
Plot-298/302, Court House Lokmanya Tilak Marg, Kalbadevi, Mumbai, Mumbai City,
Maharashtra 400002, India.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14
Victoria
Mahe

Lodged: 22/05/2025. RAS KIK

Application No: 293/2025 in Class 29 Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved,
frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk, cheese,
butter, yogurt and other milk products; oils and fats for food; a 3 in 1 blend of mixed vegetables,
protein, and seasoning packed in separate sachets for an easy-to-use meal experience in the
name of ADDMIE NUTRITION LIMITED of 38 Eric Moore Road, Iganmu, Lagos,
101001, Nigeria.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14

Victoria AD D M E

Mahe
Lodged: 30/05/2025.
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Application No: 294/2025 in Class 32 Beers; non-alcoholic beer; mixed drinks containing beer;
mixed beverages containing non-alcoholic beer; mineral water [beverages]; aerated water;
other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks; juices; syrups and other preparations for making
beverages in the name of Warsteiner Brauerei Haus Cramer KG of Domring 4-10 59581
Warstein Germany.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14
Victoria
Mahe

Lodged: 30/05/2025.

Application No: 306/2025 in Class 29 Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved,
frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk, cheese,
butter, yoghurt and other milk products; oils and fats for food; a 3 in 1 blend of mixed vegetables,
protein, and seasoning packed in separate sachets for an easy-to-use meal experience in the
name of ADDMIE NUTRITION LIMITED of 38 Eric Moore Road, Iganmu, Lagos,
101001, Nigeria.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14

Victoria
Mahe

Lodged: 04/06/2025.

Application No: 307/2025 in Class 31 Raw and unprocessed agricultural, aquacultural,
horticultural and forestry products; raw and unprocessed grains and seeds; fresh fruits and
vegetables, fresh herbs; natural plants and flowers; bulbs, seedlings and seeds for planting; live
animals; foodstuffs and beverages for animals; malt; a 3 in 1 blend of mixed vegetables, protein,
and seasoning packed in separate sachets for an easy-to-use meal experience in the name of
ADDMIE NUTRITION LIMITED of 38 Eric Moore Road, Iganmu, Lagos, 101001,
Nigeria.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14

Victoria
Mahe Naadlemale

Lodged: 04/06/2025.

Application No: 308/2025 in Class 30 Coffee, tea, cocoa and substitutes therefor; rice, pasta and
noodles; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastries and
confectionery; chocolate; ice cream, sorbets and other edible ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast,
baking-powder; salt, seasonings, spices, preserved herbs; vinegar, sauces and other condiments;
ice (frozen water); a 3 in 1 blend of mixed vegetables, protein, and seasoning packed in separate
sachets for an easy-to-use meal experience in the name of ADDMIE NUTRITION LIMITED
of38 Eric Moore Road, Iganmu, Lagos, 101001, Nigeria.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14

Victoria
Mahe

Lodged: 04/06/2025.
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Application No: 311/2025 in Class 30 Coffee, tea, cocoa and substitutes therefor; rice, pasta and
noodles; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastries and
confectionery; chocolate; ice cream, sorbets and other edible ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast,
baking-powder; salt, seasonings, spices, preserved herbs; vinegar, sauces and other condiments;
ice (frozen water); a 3 in 1 blend of mixed vegetables, protein, and seasoning packed in separate
sachets for an easy-to-use meal experience in the name of ADDMIE NUTRITION LIMITED
of38 Eric Moore Road, Iganmu, Lagos, 101001, Nigeria.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14
Victoria

Mahe ADDME

Lodged: 30/05/2025.

Application No: 312/2025 in Class 31 Raw and unprocessed agricultural, aquacultural,
horticultural and forestry products; raw and unprocessed grains and seeds; fresh fruits and
vegetables, fresh herbs; natural plants and flowers; bulbs, seedlings and seeds for planting; live
animals; foodstuffs and beverages for animals; malt; a 3 in 1 blend of mixed vegetables, protein,
and seasoning packed in separate sachets for an easy-to-use meal experience in the name of
ADDMIE NUTRITION LIMITED of 38 Eric Moore Road, Iganmu, Lagos, 101001,
Nigeria.

Address for service: Hunt, Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O. Box 14
Victoria

Mahe ADDME

Lodged: 30/05/202S.

Application No: 117/2025 in Class 09 Downloadable mobile application software for users to
view and access ad-free content; Software for modifying the appearance and enabling
transmission of photographs and videos; software for use in taking and editing photographs and
recording and editing videos; software to enable the transmission of photographs and videos to
mobile telephones; software for the collection, editing, organizing, modifying, transmission,
storage and sharing of data and information; computer software for use as an application
programming interface (api); software to enable uploading, downloading, accessing, storing,
posting, displaying, tagging, distributing, streaming, linking, sharing, transmitting or otherwise
providing electronic media, photographic and video content, digital data or information via
computer and communication networks; software for streaming audio-visual media content via
a global computer network and to mobile and digital electronic devices; computer software
which allows users to build and access social network information including address book,
friend lists, profiles, preferences and personal data; software for managing contact information
in mobile device address books; electronic database in the field of entertainment recorded on
computer media; downloadable software for sending digital photos, videos, images, audio-
visual content and text to others via a global computer network; downloadable computer
software for use in mobile devices, namely, augmented reality software for integrating
electronic data with real world environments for the purpose of viewing, capturing, recording
and editing augmented images and augmented videos; downloadable computer software
application which allows users to create avatars, graphic icons, symbols, graphical depictions of
people, places and things, fanciful designs, comics and phrases that can be posted, shared and
transmitted via multimedia messaging (mms), text messaging (sms), the interne, and other
communication networks; downloadable software for the purpose of analyzing the interactions
and engagement between users for the purpose of ranking relationships; downloadable software
for the purpose of tracking, accessing and sharing the location of users; downloadable software
for recording, tracking, accessing and sharing of past and real-time location data for the purpose
of sharing a user’s location with others; downloadable software granting users early or
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exclusive access to new and experimental features relating to all of the foregoing in the name of
Snap Inc. of 2772 Donald Douglas Loop North, Santa Monica, California 90405, United
States of America.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
P.O. Box 2, Victoria

Mahe, Seychelles SNAPCHAT PLATINUM

Lodged: 28/02/2025.

Application No: 118/2025 in Class 35 Administration of a program enabling participants to
access pre-release, exclusive, and experimental features, software, and games bia a mobile
application, global computer networks, wireless networks, and electronic communications
networks in the name of Snap Inc. of 2772 Donald Douglas Loop North, Santa Monica,
California 90405, United States of America.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
P.O. Box 2, Victoria

Mahe, Seychelles SNAPCHAT PLATINUM

Lodged: 28/02/2025.

Application No: 157/2025 in Class 29 Greek-style yogurt; Greek-style fruit-flavored yogurts;
Greek-style drinking yogurts; Greek-style dairy products in the name of LACTEOS DE
FUENTEMIZARRA, S.L.U. of Carretera de Palencia, s/n, 09400 Aranda de Duero,

Burgos, Spain.
. e

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah > .
P.O. Box 2, Victoria ,

Mabhe, Seychelles

Lodged: 21/03/2025. GREEK:

ESTILO GRIEGO

Application No: 158/2025 in Class 12 Automobiles and structural parts thereof in the name of
TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (also trading as TOYOTA MOTOR
CORPORATION) of 1, Toyota-cho, Toyota-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah

P.O. Box 2, Victoria
Mahe, Seychelles
Lodged: 28/03/2025.

Application No: 159/2025 in Class 12 Automobiles and structural parts thereof in the name of
TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (also trading as TOYOTA MOTOR
CORPORATION) of 1, Toyota-cho, Toyota-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
P.O. Box 2, Victoria )
Mahe, Seychelles

Lodged: 28/03/2025. c
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Application No: 188/2025 in Class 09 Computer programs, downloadable; computer software
applications, downloadable; computer programs, recorded; computer programs (software
downloadable); chatbot software for simulating conversations; data processing apparatus;
computer software platforms, recorded or downloadable; mobile phone software applications,
downloadable; computer software, recorded; computer software for operation and control of
audio and video equipment; datasets, recorded or downloadable; image, chart and word
processing software; downloadable computer software for data collection, analysis and curation
in the field of deep learning; facial recognition apparatus; network communication equipment;
camcorders; monitoring apparatus, other than for medical purposes; detectors; infrared
detectors; air analysis apparatus; optical apparatus and instruments; video screens; electronic
numeric displays; sensor; alarms; theft prevention installations, electric; batteries, electric;
computer servers; network servers; network Video Recorders; radar apparatus; security check
devices of Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co., Ltd. of No. 555, Qianmo Road,
Binjiang District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province, People's Republic of China.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O. Box 297, Victoria
Mabhe, Seychelles

Lodged: 10/04/2025S.

Application No: 189/2025 in Class 42 Research in the field of artificial intelligence technology;
design and development of multimedia products; development of computer platforms;
computer system design; computer software design; design and development of application
software for mobile phones; cloud computing; consultancy in the design and development of
computer hardware; providing virtual computer systems through cloud computing; information
technology [IT] consultancy; electronic data storage; maintenance of computer software;
software as a service [SaaS]; updating of computer software; providing information relating to
computer technology and programming via a website; computer software design; providing
search engines for the interne; technological consulting services for digital transformation;
computer programming services for data processing; creating and designing website-based
indexes of information for others [information technology services]; conversion of computer
programs and data, other than physical conversion; installation of computer software; platform
as a service [PaaS] of Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co., Ltd. of No. 555, Qianmo
Road, Binjiang District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province, People’s Republic of China.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O. Box 297, Victoria
Mabhe, Seychelles

Lodged: 10/04/2025.

Application No: 190/2025 in Class 09 Computer programs, downloadable; computer software
applications, downloadable; computer programs, recorded; computer programs (software
downloadable); chatbot software for simulating conversations; data processing apparatus;
computer software platforms, recorded or downloadable; mobile phone software applications,
downloadable; computer software, recorded; computer software for operation and control of
audio and video equipment; datasets, recorded or downloadable; image, chart and word
processing software; downloadable computer software for data collection, analysis and curation
in the field of deep learning; facial recognition apparatus; network communication equipment;
camcorders; monitoring apparatus, other than for medical purposes; detectors; infrared
detectors; air analysis apparatus; optical apparatus and instruments; video screens; electronic
numeric displays; sensor; alarms; theft prevention installations, electric; batteries, electric;
computer servers; network servers; network Video Recorders; radar apparatus; security check
devices of Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co., Ltd. of No. 555, Qianmo Road,
Binjiang District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province, People’s Republic of China.
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Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O. Box 297, Victoria

Mabhe, Seychelles G uan | an
Lodged: 10/04/2025.

Application No: 191/2025 in Class 42 Research in the field of artificial intelligence technology;
design and development of multimedia products; development of computer platforms;
computer system design; computer software design; design and development of application
software for mobile phones; cloud computing; consultancy in the design and development of
computer hardware; providing virtual computer systems through cloud computing; information
technology [IT] consultancy; electronic data storage; maintenance of computer software;
software as a service [SaaS]; updating of computer software; providing information relating to
computer technology and programming via a website; computer software design; providing
search engines for the interne; technological consulting services for digital transformation;
computer programming services for data processing; creating and designing website-based
indexes of information for others [information technology services]; conversion of computer
programs and data, other than physical conversion; installation of computer software; platform
as aservice [PaaS] of Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co., Ltd. of No. 555, Qianmo
Road, Binjiang District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province, People’s Republic of China.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O. Box 297, Victoria

Mahe, Seychelles G uan I an
Lodged: 10/04/2025.

Application No: 192/2025 in Class 09 Light emitting diode (LED) displays; Electronic displays,
namely, digital signage displays; Video projectors; Audio speakers; Computer monitors;
Televisions; Al-powered application software for analyzing usage patterns, user data, device
history, and real-time statistics from televisions, audio devices and video devices; Al-powered
application software for providing personalized recommendations and optimizes picture and
sound quality based on individual preferences and performance metrics in the name of
SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS CO., LTD. of 129, Samsung-ro, Yeongtong-gu, Suwon-si,
Gyeonggi-do, Repubilc of Korea.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya

P.O. Box 297, Victoria = =
Mahe, Seychelles Vl sion AI

Lodged: 14/04/2025.

Application No: 199/2025 in Class 09 Recorded contect; software; application software;
application software for hotel guests in the name of DERTOUR Hotels & Resorts GmbH of
Humboldtstr. 140-144, 51149 Ko6In, Germany.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya

P.O. Box 297, Victoria
Mahe, Seychelles An dnea

Lodged: 16/04/2025.
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Application No: 200/2025 in Class 18 Umbrellas and parasols; luggage, bags, wallets and other
carrying bags in the name of DERTOUR Hotels & Resorts GmbH of Humboldtstr. 140-144,
51149 Kéln, Germany.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya

P.O. Box 297, Victoria
Mahe, Seychelles A nNnanea

Lodged: 16/04/2025.

Application No: 201/2025 in Class 21 Tableware, cookware and containers; glasses, drinking
vessels and barware; cosmetic, hygiene and beauty care utensils, namely dental cleaning
articles, soap boxes, cosmetic utensils in the name of DERTOUR Hotels & Resorts GmbH of
Humboldtstr. 140-144, 51149 Ko6ln, Germany.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O. Box 297, Victoria
Mahe, Seychelles A nanea

Lodged: 16/04/2025.

Application No: 202/2025 in Class 24 Textile goods and substitutes for textile goods; linens;
kitchen and table linens; bed linen and blankets; bath linen in the name of DERTOUR Hotels &
Resorts GmbH of Humboldtstr. 140-144, 51149 K6In, Germany.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O. Box 297, Victoria

Mabhe, Seychelles An anea
Lodged: 16/04/2025.

Application No: 203/2025 in Class 25 Headgear; clothing; footwear in the name of DERTOUR
Hotels & Resorts GmbH of Humboldtstr. 140-144,51149 K6ln, Germany.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O. Box 297, Victoria
Mabhe, Seychelles A Nnanea

Lodged: 16/04/2025.

Application No: 204/2025 in Class 39 Transport; navigation services (positioning, and route and
course plotting); provision of flight plans; travel and passenger transportation; passenger
transportation services by land; passenger transportation services by sea; transport of
passengers by air; consultancy for travel planning of routes; booking of seats for travel; booking
of tickets for travel; computerised information services relating to travel reservations;
computerised information services relating to the carriage of passengers; provision of travel
information by computer; travel courier services; travel agency services; travel tour conducting;
travel arrangement; travel consultancy; travel services; transportation of travellers' baggage;
arranging of transportation for travel tours; organizing and arranging travel; sightseeing, travel
tour guide and excursion services; vehicle parking and storage; provision of car parking
facilities; vehicle parking; rental services related to transportation and storage; rental of gps
equipment for navigational purposes; rental of means of transportation; vehicle rental; storage
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of passengers’ luggage; transport information, advice and reservation services in the name of
DERTOUR Hotels & Resorts GmbH of Humboldtstr. 140-144, 51149 Koln, Germany.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O. Box 297, Victoria
Mahe, Seychelles A Nnanea

Lodged: 16/04/2025.

Application No: 205/2025 in Class 41 Education, entertainment and sport services; recreation
information; providing entertainment information; information relating to cultural activities;
provision of club entertainment services; providing recreation facilities; holiday camp services
[entertainment]; entertainment booking services; provision of recreational activities;
conducting of cultural activities; play schemes [entertainment/education]; hospitality services
(entertainment); sporting and cultural activities; organising events for entertainment purposes;
ticket reservation and booking services for entertainment events; entertainment, sporting and
cultural activities; provision of entertainment facilities in hotels; games equipment rental; toy
rental; sports and fitness services; organisation of tournaments; providing sports facilities;
ticket procurement services for sporting events; coaching services for sporting activities;
provision of swimming facilities; booking of exercise facilities; physical training services;
conducting physical fitness conditioning classes; provision of information relating to sporting
events; organisation of sporting events; booking of sports facilities; rental of sports equipment;
rental services relating to equipment and facilities for education, entertainment, sports and
culture; rental of sports equipment and facilities; ticket reservation and booking services for
education, entertainment and sports activities and events; letting, leasing and rental of items
related to the provision of the aforementioned services (included in this class); advice and
consultancy related to the provisions of the aforementioned services (included in this class) in
the name of DERTOUR Hotels & Resorts GmbH of Humboldtstr. 140144, 51149 Koéln,
Germany.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya

P.O. Box 297, Victoria
Mahe, Seychelles A nanea

Lodged: 16/04/2025.

Application No: 206/2025 in Class 43 Temporary accommodation; hotels, hostels and boarding
houses, holiday and tourist accommodation; providing temporary lodging for guests; resort
hotel services; consultancy services relating to hotel facilities; providing hotel and motel
services; hotel reservations; booking agency services for holiday accommodation; electronic
information services relating to hotels; arranging of accommodation for holiday makers; rental
of holiday accommodation; provision of hotel accommodation; day-nursery [créche] services;
respite care services in the nature of adult day care; provision of social event facilities and
meeting facilities; accommodation services for meetings; providing exhibition facilities in
hotels; providing convention facilities; hiring of rooms for social functions; provision of
conference, exhibition and meeting facilities; providing accommodation for meetings; boarding
for animals; rental of furniture, linens, table settings, and equipment for the provision of food
and drink; provision of food and drink; consultancy services relating to food; restaurant services
provided by hotels; pubs; providing drink services; bar services; bistro services; agency services
for reservation of restaurants; services for the preparation of food and drink; sommelier
services; wine tasting services (provision of beverages); provision of information relating to
restaurants; provision of information relating to bars; restaurant services; food sculpting;
arranging of meals in hotels; serving food and drink in restaurants and bars; club services for the
provision of food and drink; food and drink catering; hotel catering services; tourist restaurants;
temporary accommodation information, advice and reservation services; information, advice



704

and reservation services for the provision of food and drink; letting, leasing and rental of items
related to the provision of the aforementioned services (included in this class); advice and
consultancy related to the provisions of the aforementioned services (included in this class) in
the name of DERTOUR Hotels & Resorts GmbH of Humboldtstr. 140-144, 51149 Koéln,
Germany.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya

P.O. Box 297, Victoria
Mabhe, Seychelles A Nnanea

Lodged: 16/04/2025.

Application No: 218/2025 in Class 09 Downloadable software for trading crypto-products and
providing crypto-currency information; exchanging money, financial management, futures
brokerage, capital investment, electronic funds transfer in the name of HDR SG PTE. LTD. of
168 Robinson Road, Capital Tower #20-01, 068912, Singapore.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
P.O. Box 2, Victoria
Mabhe, Seychelles

Lodged: 24/04/2025.

Application No: 219/2025 in Class 36 Financial Services, namely electronic funds transfer and
trading of cryptocurrency and providing information and data about cryptocurrency; financial
services, namely the provision of digital tokens and the administration of a loyalty and incentive
program for cryptocurrency trading; providing digital tokens for use in philanthropic programs
in the name of HDR SG PTE. LTD. of 168 Robinson Road, Capital Tower #20-01, 068912,
Singapore.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
P.O. Box 2, Victoria

Mabhe, Seychelles B ITM EX

Lodged: 24/04/2025.

Application No: 220/202S5 in Class 36 Financial Services, namely electronic funds transfer and
trading of cryptocurrency and providing information and data about cryptocurrency; financial
services, namely the provision of digital tokens and the administration of a loyalty and incentive
program for cryptocurrency trading; providing digital tokens for use in philanthropic programs
in the name of HDR SG PTE. LTD. of 168 Robinson Road, Capital Tower #20-01, 068912,
Singapore.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
P.O. Box 2, Victoria
Mabhe, Seychelles

Lodged: 24/04/2025.

Application No: 221/2025 in Class 36 Financial Services, namely electronic funds transfer and
trading of cryptocurrency and providing information and data about cryptocurrency; financial
services, namely the provision of digital tokens and the administration of a loyalty and incentive
program for cryptocurrency trading; providing digital tokens for use in philanthropic programs
in the name of HDR SG PTE. LTD. of 168 Robinson Road, Capital Tower #20-01, 068912,
Singapore.
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Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
P.O. Box 2, Victoria
Mabhe, Seychelles

Lodged: 24/04/2025.

Application No: 222/2025 in Class 36 Financial Services, namely electronic funds transfer and
trading of cryptocurrency and providing information and data about cryptocurrency; financial
services, namely the provision of digital tokens and the administration of a loyalty and incentive
program for cryptocurrency trading; providing digital tokens for use in philanthropic programs
in the name of HDR SG PTE. LTD. of 168 Robinson Road, Capital Tower #20-01, 068912,
Singapore.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
P.O. Box 2, Victoria

Mahe, Seychelles B M EX

Lodged: 24/04/2025S.

Application No: 230/2025 in Class 29 Potato-based snack foods; potato chips; soy-based snack
foods; vegetable-based snack foods; vegetable chips; vegetable-based spreads; vegetable-based
dips; nut-based snack foods; nuts; fruit-based snack foods; fruit-based snack bars; plantain
chips; seeds; meat-based snack foods; legume-based snack foods; legume-based spreads;
legume-based dips; hummus; dairy-based dips; cheese-based snack foods; snack mixes
consisting of fruits and nuts; snack foods consisting primarily of prepared fruits, vegetables,
seeds, nuts, or any combination thereof in the name of PepsiCo, Inc. of 700 Anderson Hill
Road, Purchase, New York 10577, United States of America.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah \J, o 9
P.O. Box 2, Victoria i .
Mabhe, Seychelles V‘f

Lodged: 02/05/2025. pepsiCo

Application No: 231/2025 in Class 30 Grain-based snack foods; multigrain-based snack foods;
snack foods made from corn; puffed corn snacks; popcorn; corn chips; tortilla chips; snack
foods made from cereals; preparations made from cereals; cereal-based snack bars; breakfast
cereals; granola; rice-based snack foods; flour-based snack foods; flour based chips; crackers;
pretzels; pita chips; pancakes; oats based foods; oats; oat based beverages; prepared rice; rice
chips; rice cakes; rice crackers; snack foods consisting principally of bread; bagel chips; sauces;
salsas; cookies; biscuits; pasta products; snack foods-consisting primarily of products made
from grains, corn, cereal, or any combination thereof; confectionery made of sugar; syrup;
pancake syrup; maple syrup; topping syrup; flavorings for beverages, other than essential oils;
frozen confections in the name of PepsiCo, Inc. of 700 Anderson Hill Road, Purchase, New
York 10577, United States of America.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah ol 9
P.O. Box 2, Victoria "\ 4
Mabhe, Seychelles V

Lodged: 02/05/2025. pepsiCo
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Application No: 232/2025 in Class 32 Non-alcoholic beverages; mineral and aerated waters;
fruit beverages and fruit juices; smoothies; syrups, powders and other preparations for making
nonalcoholic beverages; soft drinks; ready to drink tea; ready to drink coffee; iced tea; energy
drinks; sports drinks; isotonic drinks; drinking waters, flavored waters; non-alcoholic frozen
flavored beverages in the name of PepsiCo, Inc. of 700 Anderson Hill Road, Purchase, New
York 10577, United States of America.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah ’
P.O. Box 2, Victoria "X 4
Mabhe, Seychelles V

Lodged: 02/05/2025. pepsiCo

Application No: No: 233/2025 in Class 29 Edible oils and fats; milk products and milk
substitutes; cheese; butter; milk-flavoured beverages (milk predominating); milk-based
beverages; yoghurt-based beverages; milk; processed fruits, processed mushrooms, processed
vegetables, processed nuts and processed pulses; jellies, jams, compotes; fruit and vegetable-
based spreads; prepared nuts; dried nuts; fruit-based decorations for cakes and tarts; fruit based
decorations for fruit pies; fruit jellies; pulse-based spreads; hazelnut-based spreads; fruit pulp;
plant-based fats for food; plant-based fats for cooking; oils for food; cream [dairy products];
milk-based desserts; milk product-based desserts; yoghurt-based desserts; vegetables, tinned;
sliced fruits, tinned; mixtures of vegetables (preserved, dried or cooked); mixtures of dried fruit;
trail mixes containing prepared fruits and prepared nuts; yoghurt; plant-based spreads;
vegetable fat-based cheese alternative; milk based beverages containing fruits; rice-based milk
products or milk substitutes, soya-based milk products or milk substitutes, almond-based milk
products or milk substitutes, oat-based milk products or milk substitutes, coconut-based milk
products or milk substitutes and hazelnut-based milk products or milk substitutes; rice milk
(milk substitute); soya milk (milk substitute); almond milk; coconut milk; rice milk based
beverages, soya milk-based beverages, almond milk-based beverages, oat milk-based
beverages, coconut milk-based beverages and hazelnut milk-based beverages; rice milk-based
yoghurts, soya-based yoghurts, almond-based yoghurts, oat milk-based yoghurts, coconut-
based yoghurts and hazelnut-based yoghurts; rice milk-based cream [dairy products], soya-
based cream [dairy products], almond-based cream [dairy products], oat milk-based cream
[dairy products], coconut-based cream [dairy products] and hazelnut-based cream [dairy
products]; rice milk-based yoghurts in the form of pudding, soya-based yoghurts in the form of
pudding, almond-based yoghurts in the form of pudding, oat milk-based yoghurts in the form of
pudding, coconut-based yoghurts in the form of pudding and hazelnut-based yoghurts in the
form of pudding; milk substitute-based desserts; plant-based food preparations, particularly for
use as cheese, namely plant-based sliced, plant-based grated, plant-based block and plant-based
spreadable cheese; plant-based cream; plant-based butter; extra-fresh margarine; plant-based
yoghurt; vegetable fat based yoghurt alternative; vegetable fat-based cream alternative;
vegetable fat-based butter alternative; milk-based beverages flavoured with chocolate in the
name of Compagnie Laitiere Europeenne of 50890 Conde-Sur-Vire, France.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah ;
P.O. Box 2, Victoria 0
Make Seyctilles e sVine

Application No: 234/2025 in Class 30 Coffee, tea, cocoa and substitutes therefor; chocolate-
based beverages; chocolate; chocolate beverages with milk; ice, ice cream, frozen yoghurt and
sorbets; milk product-based ice cream; ice cream [desserts]; fruit ice cream; milk product-based
frozen desserts [desserts (confectionery)]; plant-based edible ice; ice for refreshment; edible
ices; pastries, cakes, tarts and biscuits; food containing cocoa [as the main ingredient]; cocoa-
based food; milk product-based confectionery; chocolate confectionery not adapted for medical
use; chocolate decorations for items of confectionery; chocolate-based spreads; chocolate

Lodged: 05/05/2025.
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spreads containing nuts; prepared foods in the form of sauces; pizza bases; savoury pastries;
sweet or savoury pies; sugars, sweet coatings and fillings; apiculture preparations (bee
products); sweet toppings; syrups and molasses; sugar-based food for making desserts; sugar-
based foodstuffs to sweeten desserts; natural sweeteners; dough [pastries]; prepared desserts
[pastries]; rice-based edible ices, soya-based edible ices, almond-based edible ices, oat-based
edible ices, coconut-based edible ices and hazelnut based edible ices; rice-based ice cream,
soya-based ice cream, almond-based ice cream, oat-based ice cream, coconut-based ice cream
and hazelnut-based ice cream; rice-based frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices], soya-based
frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices], almond-based frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices], oat-
based frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices], coconut-based frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]
and hazelnut-based frozen yoghurt [confectionery ices]; rice- based pastries, soya-based
pastries, almond based pastries, oat-based pastries, coconut-based pastries and hazelnut-based
pastries; rice-based confectionery, soya-based confectionery, almond-based confectionery, oat-
based confectionery, coconut based confectionery and hazelnut-based confectionery; oat-based
food; desserts (confectionery) in the form of rice-based mousses, soya-based mousses, almond-
based mousses, oat-based mousses, coconut-based mousses and hazelnut-based mousses;
chocolate beverages containing milk; chocolate in the name of Compagnie Laitiere
Europeenne of 50890 Conde-Sur-Vire, France.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah

P.O. Box 2, Victoria il
Mahe, Seychelles & Ule

Application No: 236/2025 in Class 01 Chemical, biological and biochemical preparations for
scientific and research purposes; chemical preparations for analysis in laboratories; chemical
substances for analyses in laboratories, other than for medical or veterinary purposes; diagnostic
reagents and preparations, except for medical or veterinary use; reagents for in-vitro laboratory
use [other than for medical or veterinary purposes], diagnostic reagents for in vitro use in
biochemistry, clinical chemistry and microbiology; chemical solutions for calibration and
monitoring of the accuracy and function of laboratory apparatus and test results in the name of
Roche Diagnostics GmbH of Sandhofer Strasse 116, 68305 Mannheim, Germany.

Lodged: 05/05/2025.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
P.O. Box 2, Victoria

Mahe, Seychelles C O B AS

Lodged: 08/05/2025.

Application No: 237/2025 in Class 05 Chemical, biological and biochemical preparations for
medical purposes; in vitro diagnostic reagents for medical use; chemocal substances for
analyses in laboratories for medical purposes; reagents for in-vitro laboratory use for medical
purposes in the name of Roche Diagnostics GmbH of Sandhofer Strasse 116, 68305
Mannheim, Germany.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah

P.O. Box 2, Victoria

Mabhe, Seychelles C O BAS
Lodged: 08/05/2025.

Application No: 238/2025 in Class 09 Scientific apparatus and instruments; scientific
apparatus, equipment and instruments for performing analyses in laboratories; laboratory
instruments for use in research and science; laboratory instruments for research and diagnostic
purposes; laboratory equipment, namely automated sample handling equipment; computer
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software for use in the field of healthcare; computer software for medical and diagnostic
purposes; computer software for the provision of automated diagnostic laboratory processes;
computer software for use with laboratory instruments, namely, for use in providing remote
automated control, connection, data analysis, and data management; computer systems and
software for collecting, storing, analyzing and reporting biological information, and for sample
tracking and managing projects, laboratory workflow and data, for use in the fields of scientific,
diagnostic and clinical research and for clinical diagnostic purposes in the name of Roche
Diagnostics GmbH of Sandhofer Strasse 116, 68305 Mannheim, Germany.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
P.O. Box 2, Victoria

Mabhe, Seychelles C O B AS

Lodged: 08/05/2025.

Application No: 239/2025 in Class 10 Medical apparatus and instruments for medical purposes;
diagnostic apparatus for medical purposes; medical apparatus for performing in-vitro
diagnostic tests in the name of Roche Diagnostics GmbH of Sandhofer Strasse 116, 68305
Mannheim, Germany.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
P.O. Box 2, Victoria

Mabhe, Seychelles C O BAS

Lodged: 08/05/2025.

Application No: 248/2025 in Class 33 Wines in the name of LOADINBOX of Lot 3 12 rue
Vivienne, 75002 Paris, France.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O. Box 297, Victoria

Mahe, Sevehelles DOMAINE DES CABOTTES

Lodged: 15/05/2025.

Application No: 249/2025 in Class 35 Retail services for backpacks, bandannas, belt buckles,
board games, books, caps, Cds, dolls, drums, mallets, drum-shaped bags, waist bags, food
seasonings, jackets, key rings, lighters, mugs, drinkware, lapel pins, polo shirts, bags,
sunglasses, teddy bears, towels, toy cars, t-shirts, wallets and watches in the name of Hard Rock
Limited of 26 New Street, St. Helier Je2 3RA, Jersey, Channel Islands.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
P.O. Box 2
Victoria

Mahe ROCK SHOP

Lodged: 16/05/2025.

Application No: 255/2025 in Class 09 Scientific, research, navigation, surveying, photographic,
cinematographic, audiovisual, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, detecting, testing,
inspecting, life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus and instruments for
conducting electricity; apparatus and instruments for switching electricity; apparatus and
instruments for transforming electricity; apparatus and instruments for accumulating
electricity; apparatus and instruments for regulating electricity; apparatus and instruments for
controlling electricity; apparatus for recording of sound; apparatus for transmission of sound;
apparatus for reproduction of sound; apparatus for recording of images; apparatus for
transmission of images; apparatus for reproduction of images; magnetic data carriers, recording
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discs; compact discs; DVDs; digital recording media; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus;
cash registers; calculating devices; data processing equipment; computers and computer
peripheral devices; computer software; fire-extinguishing apparatus; diving suits, divers'
masks, ear plugs for divers, nose clips for divers and swimmers, gloves for divers, breathing
apparatus for underwater swimming; downloadable and recorded content; information
technology and audiovisual equipment; magnets, magnetizers and demagnetizers; scientific and
laboratory devices for treatment using electricity; apparatus, instruments and cables for
electricity; optical devices, enhancers and correctors; safety, security, protection and signalling
devices; diving equipment; navigation, guidance, tracking, targeting and map making devices;
measuring, detecting, monitoring and controlling devices; scientific research and laboratory
apparatus, educational apparatus and simulators; dosage dispensers, not for medical use
[measuring apparatus]; computer network routers; humanoid robots having communication and
learning functions for assisting and entertaining people; humanoid robots with artificial
intelligence for preparing beverages; point-of-sale [PUS] terminals; mobile telephones; SIM
cards; software for mobile phones; interactive multimedia computer game programs; portable
media players; machine readable data carriers; computer programs, recorded; computer game
software, recorded; protective clothing [body armour]; protective spectacles; protective masks,
not for medical purposes; protective helmets; spectacles; sunglasses; goggles for sports;
headphones; covers for smartphones; cases for smartphones; gimbals for smartphones; selfie
sticks [hand-held monopods]; smartglasses; smartwatches; wind socks for indicating wind
direction; luminous signs; electronic notice boards; loudspeakers; wearable activity trackers;
computer programs, downloadable; trackballs [computer peripherals]; ‘computer game
software, downloadable; electronic surveillance apparatus; wearable computer peripherals;
wireless computer peripherals; cases for tablet computers; laptop sleeves; lanyards for cell
phones; laptop bags; downloadable virtual goods, namely, downloadable computer programs
featuring clothing, refrigerators, vehicles, clocks, blackboards, stickers, footwear, headwear,
eyewear, bags, sports equipment, art, toys, accessories, skins, protective clothing, protective
footwear, protective headwear, protective eyewear, event logos, automatic vending machines,
magnets, photographs, magazines, umbrellas, tables, portable bars for events, chairs, displays
and advertising signs, drinking vessels, bottle openers, tents, flags, labels, wall hangings, textile
goods, alcoholic and nonalcoholic beverages, cases and covers for smart phones, tablet
computers, all for use in online virtual worlds; downloadable virtual clothing; downloadable
virtual reality game software; virtual reality software for interactive entertainment and virtual
reality gaming; downloadable digital image files authenticated by non-fungible tokens [NFTs];
downloadable digital music files authenticated by non-fungible tokens [NFTs] in the name of
Red Bull GmbH of Am Brunnen 1,5330 Fuschl am See, Austria.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
P.O.Box 2
Victoria

Mabhe

i
Lodged: 20/05/2025. m M
y il A

Application No: 266/2025 in Class 29 Potato-based snack foods; Potato chips; Soy-based snack
foods; Vegetable-based snack foods; Vegetable chips; Vegetable-based spreads; Vegetable-
based dips; Nut-based snack foods; Nuts; Fruit-based snack foods; Fruit-based snack bars;
Plantain chips; Seeds; Meat-based snack foods; Legume-based snack foods; Legume-based
spreads; Legume-based dips; hummus; Dairy-based dips; Cheese-based snack foods; Snack
mixes consisting of fruits and nuts; Snack foods consisting primarily of prepared fruits,
vegetables, seeds, nuts, or any combination thereof in the name of PepsiCo, Inc. of 700
Anderson Hill Road, Purchase, New York 10577, United States of America.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
P.O. Box 2
Victoria
Mahe

Lodged: 22/05/2025.
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Application No: 267/2025 in Class 30 Grain-based snack foods; multigrain-based snack foods;
Snack foods made from corn; Puffed corn snacks; Popcorn; Corn chips; Tortilla chips; Snack
foods made from cereals; Preparations made from cereals; Cereal-based snack bars; Breakfast
cereals; Granola; Rice-based snack foods; Flour-based snack foods; Flour based chips;
Crackers; Pretzels; Pita chips; Pancakes; Oats based foods; Oats; Oat based beverages; Prepared
rice; Rice chips; Rice cakes; Rice crackers; Snack foods consisting principally of bread; Bagel
chips; Sauces; Salsas; Cookies; Biscuits; Pasta products; Snack foods-consisting primarily of
products made from grains, corn, cereal, or any combination thereof; Confectionery made of
sugar; Syrup; pancake syrup; maple syrup; topping syrup; Flavorings for beverages, other than
essential oils; frozen confections in the name of PepsiCo, Inc. of 700 Anderson Hill Road,
Purchase, New York 10577, United States of America.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
P.O.Box 2
Victoria
Mahe

Lodged: 22/05/2025.

Application No: 291/2025 in Class 32 Beers; non-alcoholic beverages; mineral and aerated
waters; fruit beverages and frut juices; syrups and other preparations for making non-alcoholic
beverages in the name of Heineken Espana, S.A. of Avda. de Andalucia 1, Seville, Spain.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
P.O. Box 2
Victoria

Mahe CRUZCAMPO

Lodged: 28/05/2025.

No. 711 of 2025
INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY ACT

NOTICE OF RENEWAL
SECTION 78

Take notice that the Trade Marks listed in the first column of the Schedule have been renewed
foraperiod of 7 years from the date given in the second column of the Schedule.

SCHEDULE
Trade Mark No. Renewal date
2129 06th January, 2025
Dated this 12th day of March, 2025
2179 21st February, 2025
Dated this 05th day of May, 2025
2180 21st February, 2025
Dated this 05th day of May, 2025
2203 21st February, 2025
Dated this 05th day of May, 2025
3036 20th May, 2025

Dated this 30th day of May, 2025

3114 20th May, 2025
Dated this 30th day of May, 2025



3189
Dated this 30th day of May, 2025

4333
Dated this 16th day of April, 2024

4377
Dated this 16th day of April, 2024
4378
Dated this 16th day of April, 2024

11503
Dated this 16th day of April, 2024

11504
Dated this 16th day of April, 2024

11523
Dated this 16th day of April, 2024

11524
Dated this 16th day of April, 2024

11525
Dated this 16th day of April, 2024

11526
Dated this 16th day of April, 2024

11528
Dated this 16th day of April, 2024

11529
Dated this 16th day of April, 2024

4398
Dated this 30th day of May, 2025

4474
Dated this 30th day of May, 2025

6521
Dated this 07th day of June, 2024

6954
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6955
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6956
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6957
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6958
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025
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20th May, 2025

28th March, 2024

28th March, 2024

28th March, 2024

28th March, 2024

28th March, 2024

28th March, 2024

28th March, 2024

28th March, 2024

28th March, 2024

28th March, 2024

28th March, 2024

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

07th June, 2024

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025



6959
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6960
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6961
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6962
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6963
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6964
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6965
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6966
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6967
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6968
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6969
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6970
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6971
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6972
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6973
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

6974
Dated this 03rd day of June, 2025

9288
Dated this 04th day of April, 2024

9289
Dated this 04th day of April, 2024

9290
Dated this 04th day of April, 2024

9291
Dated this 04th day of April, 2024

712

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

28th March, 2024

28th March, 2024

28th March, 2024

28th March, 2024



9292
Dated this 04th day of April, 2024

11963
Dated this 06th day of May, 2025

11978
Dated this 16th day of May, 2025

11978
Dated this 16th day of May, 2025

11979
Dated this 16th day of May, 2025

11980
Dated this 16th day of May, 2025

11981
Dated this 16th day of May, 2025

11982
Dated this 16th day of May, 2025

11983
Dated this 16th day of May, 2025

11984
Dated this 16th day of May, 2025

11985
Dated this 16th day of May, 2025

11986
Dated this 16th day of May, 2025

12063
Dated this 06th day of May, 2025

12158
Dated this 30th day of May, 2025

12162
Dated this 06th day of May, 2025

12167
Dated this 06th day of May, 2025

12168
Dated this 06th day of May, 2025

12169
Dated this 06th day of May, 2025

12170
Dated this 06th day of May, 2025

12171
Dated this 06th day of May, 2025

28th March, 2024

20th March, 2025

03rd April, 2025

03rd April, 2025

03rd April, 2025

03rd April, 2025

03rd April, 2025

03rd April, 2025

03rd April, 2025

03rd April, 2025

03rd April, 2025

03rd April, 2025

09th April, 2025

20th May, 2025

09th April, 2025

09th April, 2025

09th April, 2025

09th April, 2025

09th April, 2025

09th April, 2025



12229
Dated this 12th day of May, 2025

12230
Dated this 12th day of May, 2025

12292
Dated this 15th day of May, 2025

12457
Dated this 30th day of May, 2025

12463
Dated this 30th day of May, 2025

12465
Dated this 30th day of May, 2025

12476
Dated this 30th day of May, 2025

12491
Dated this 30th day of May, 2025

12651
Dated this 15th day of May, 2025

12869
Dated this 15th day of May, 2025

13229
Dated this 30th day of May, 2025
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09th April, 2025

09th April, 2025

02nd April, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

20th May, 2025

02nd April, 2025

02nd April, 2025

20th May, 2025
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No. 712 of 2025
EMPLOYMENT ACT

(Cap 69)
Employment Advisory Board

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 73 read with paragraph 2 of Schedule 3 to
the Employment Act, the Minister responsible for Employment hereby appoints the
following persons as members of the Employment Advisory Board for a period of two
years —

Mr. Andy Julie

Mrs. Nissa Thompson
Mrs. Esther Boniface
Mr. Pascal Marie

Ms. Vania Marimba

Dated this 1* of July, 2025.

PATRICIA FRANCOURT
MINISTER FOR EMPLOYMENT AND
SOCIAL AFFAIRS

PUBLISHED UNDER THE DIGITIZATION AND PUBLICATION OF GAZETTE ACT
www.gazette.sc
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